



Bart Anderson

Qualifications Summary

Senior finance executive with over twenty years of experience in a variety of fields. Passion for helping small and medium sized companies grow through operational process improvements, superior reporting, and enhanced internal controls. Professional experience in various industries such as finance, real estate development, and manufacturing, as well as different ownership structures.

Professional History

Blue Dog Bakery Group, Inc.	Chief Financial Officer	2009 – 2019
Vulcan Inc.	Senior Manager, Finance	2004 – 2009
Student Loan Finance Association	Accounting Manager	2002 – 2004
Quellos Capital Management	Senior Associate	1998 – 2002
Ernst & Young, LLP	Senior Accountant	1996 – 1998

Accomplishments

- While at Blue Dog, helped grow the organization's gross revenues by 4x while participating in capital structure change and asset purchase agreement from LLC to C-corporation via an outside investment fund.
- At various companies, led preparation of annual budgets, quarterly reforecasts, and long-range company goals while providing analysis of budget to actual financial results to management and the Board of Directors.
- Primary liaison with audit and tax firm while preparing all related reporting and tax documentation.
- Secured several rounds of bank financing to assist with company cash flows and acted as primary contact for all banking functions while at Blue Dog.
- Set up, monitored, and evaluated financial results at numerous companies.
- While at Vulcan, assisted in preparation of fiscal year department and capital budgets, and five and ten-year forecast projections utilized in overall organizational planning.
- Directed CPA firm through year-end close, tax preparation, and/or audit/compilation at numerous companies.

Education

- Master of Professional Accounting, University of Texas at Austin
- Bachelor of Business Administration, University of Texas at Austin